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Smith, Claudia (she/her/hers)

From: Smith, Claudia (she/her/hers)
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 12:32 PM
To: Hinkley, Ethan (Ehinkley@redcedargathering.com)
Cc: Powers, Daniel; mwampler@southernute-nsn.gov; Byron, Joseph; Law, Donald; 

Loiacono, Sara; Pollard, Matthew (he/him/his)
Subject: Proposed Minor NSR Permit for Red Cedar CO2 Capture Facility

Ethan, 
 
I have provided a link to the administraƟve docket for the requested proposed permit, the associated technical support 
document, the bulleƟn board noƟce, and all other related documents supporƟng the proposed Minor NSR Permit for 
Red Cedar Gathering Company’s Carbon Dioxide (CO2) Capture Facility.  We will also be posƟng a link to the docket on 
our website at hƩp://www.epa.gov/caa-permiƫng/caa-permit-public-comment-opportuniƟes-region-8. 
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In accordance with the regulations at 40 CFR 49.157, we are providing a 30-day period from September 9, 2024, to 
October 9, 2024, for public comment on this proposed permit.  Comments must be received by 5:00pm MT October 9, 
2024, to be considered in the issuance of the final permit.   
  
Please submit any written comments you may have concerning the terms and conditions of this permit.  You may submit 
comments online through the docket on regulations.gov. Alternatively, you can send comments directly to Matthew 
Pollard at pollard.matthew@epa.gov, or to r8airpermitting@epa.gov.  Should the EPA not accept any or all of these 
comments, you will be notified in writing and will be provided with the reasons for not accepting them.  
  
Thank you,  
 
Claudia Young Smith (she/her/hers) 
Environmental ScienƟst 
Permiƫng and Modeling SecƟon, Mail Code 8ARD-AP-P 
Air Permiƫng and Grants Management Branch 
Air and RadiaƟon Division, U.S. EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street, Denver, Colorado 80202 
Tel: (303) 312-6520 | Email: smith.claudia@epa.gov 
Web: hƩp://www.epa.gov/caa-permiƫng/caa-permiƫng-epas-mountains-and-plains-region 
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